

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

-----x

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

: INDICTMENT
22 Cr. 444

- v. -

VICTOR BYRNE,

:
:
:

Defendant.

-----x

COUNT ONE

(Transporting A Minor to Engage in Illegal Sexual Activity)

The Grand Jury charges:

1. In or about July 2006, in the Southern District of New York and elsewhere, VICTOR BYRNE, the defendant, knowingly transported an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years in interstate and foreign commerce with the intent that the individual engage in sexual activity for which any person can be charged with a criminal offense, to wit, VICTOR BYRNE, the defendant, transported a 16-year-old minor ("Victim-1") from Cape Cod, Massachusetts to Rockland County, New York, and, once in New York, engaged in illegal sexual activity with Victim-1 in violation of New York Penal Law, including New York Penal Law Section 130.40.

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(a).)

COUNT TWO

(Transporting A Minor to Engage in Illegal Sexual Activity)

The Grand Jury further charges:

2. In or about February 2008, in the Southern District of New York and elsewhere, VICTOR BYRNE, the defendant, knowingly transported an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years in interstate and foreign commerce with the intent that the individual engage in sexual activity for which any person can be charged with a criminal offense, to wit, VICTOR BYRNE, the defendant, arranged for a 16-year-old minor ("Victim-2") to be transported from New Jersey to Rockland County, New York and, thereafter, engaged in illegal sexual activity with Victim-2 in violation of New York Penal Law, including New York Penal Law Section 130.55.

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(a).)



Damian Williams
DAMIAN WILLIAMS
United States Attorney